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Henderson, Katie

From: Torrence, Rufus
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 9:11 AM
To: pshrestha@arez-llc.com; pshrestha@arezinternational.com
Cc: Henderson, Katie
Subject: AFIN 02-00317  AR001210 Arez, LLC: Pretreatment Report Due

Pratima, 
 
I appreciate your taking the time yesterday to show me the Arez facility in Crossett, AR. 
 
Remember your first pretreatment report [40 CFR 403.12(b)] is due at least 90 days before Arez commences 
regulated discharge to the Crossett POTW (local sewer system). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Rufus 
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Henderson, Katie

From: Pratima Shrestha <pshrestha@arez-llc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 9:19 AM
To: Torrence, Rufus
Cc: Henderson, Katie
Subject: RE: AFIN 02-00317  AR001210 Arez, LLC: Pretreatment Report Due

Hi Rufus, 
 
Thanks for your visit yesterday. It was pleasure meeting you. 
 
Yes, we need to submit BMR at least  90 days before we could discharge to the Crossett POTW. 
 
I appreciate your information. 
 
Thanks, 
Pratima Shrestha 
AREZ LLC 
870‐415‐8072 
 

From: Torrence, Rufus [mailto:TORRENCE@adeq.state.ar.us]  
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 9:11 AM 
To: pshrestha@arez-llc.com; pshrestha@arezinternational.com 
Cc: Henderson, Katie 
Subject: AFIN 02-00317 AR001210 Arez, LLC: Pretreatment Report Due 
 

Pratima, 
 
I appreciate your taking the time yesterday to show me the Arez facility in Crossett, AR. 
 
Remember your first pretreatment report [40 CFR 403.12(b)] is due at least 90 days before Arez commences 
regulated discharge to the Crossett POTW (local sewer system). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Rufus 


